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From: Adam Cermak [mailto:acermak@cnmiplaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 11:55 AM 
To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: CNM IP Administrator <ip@cnmiplaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Application Serial No. 88276366

Dear Christina,

Thanks again for your email.

I think that “electronic components of security systems” is an accurate descriptor to append to the Class 009
goods.  If that solves the problem(s), can you make an Examiner’s Amendment?  Please let me know.

Yours,

Adam

Adam J. Cermak

Partner

Cermak Nakajima & McGowan LLP

www.CNMIPLaw.com

127 S. Peyton Street, Suite 200

Alexandria, Virginia  22314

+1.703.717.9351 (v)

+1.703.717.9392 (f)

ACermak@CNMIPLaw.com

___________________________

Confidential Attorney-Client Privileged Communication

The information contained in or attached to this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential, and protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution,
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or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-
mail message in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Thank you.

From: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV > 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 7:25 AM 
To: Adam Cermak < acermak@cnmiplaw.com > 
Cc: CNM IP administrator < ip@cnmiplaw.com > 
Subject: RE: Application Serial No. 88276366

Good morning.

Thank you for your response.

The wording as suggested “Electronic surveillance apparatus, namely electromagnetic spectrum surveillance
apparatus in the nature of mobile electronics” is still indefinite because it only specifies the nature of the goods
however, not the type of goods which is required. Additionally, the goods “mobile electronics” may be
incongruous with the nature of the goods “electronic surveillance apparatus” without further specification. The
ID Manual provides further guidance.

The applicant must specify the type of electronic surveillance apparatus for example, electronic security tags
and labels, etc.

Class 9: Electronic surveillance apparatus, namely electromagnetic spectrum surveillance apparatus in the
nature of {indicate type of goods, e.g., electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic
tags, electronic components of security systems, etc.}

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.
Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to the application,
the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about applicant’s rights.  See
TMEP §§705.02, 709.06.

From: Adam Cermak [ mailto:acermak@cnmiplaw.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:02 AM 
To: Calloway, Christina < Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV > 
Cc: CNM IP administrator < ip@cnmiplaw.com > 
Subject: RE: Application Serial No. 88276366

Dear Christina,
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Thanks for your email and please excuse the tardiness of my reply – I’ve been traveling.

I think the IDs are close, but still need a little work.  What do you think of the following, taken with the
remainder of the services listed in the IDs in our recent filing?

Class 9: Electronic surveillance apparatus, namely electromagnetic spectrum surveillance apparatus in the
nature of mobile electronics ;  Mobile radio receiving apparatus , namely, mobile radios

Class 45: Electronic monitoring services for security purposes in the field of electromagnetic spectrum 
receiving and analysis , namely, monitoring of drones for protecting tangible property

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
Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 5:00 PM 
To: IP@CNMIPLAW.COM 
Cc: ACermak@CNMIPLAW.COM 
Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88276366

This email is intended for Adam J. Cermak and/or any authorized party

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88276366

Dear Mr. Cermak,

I am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application.  The application will be
ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods and services.  The services
identified in International Class 45 must identify physical security services of people or tangible property; thus,
the wording “electronic monitoring of the electromagnetic spectrum” does not indicate security services for
tangible property thus such services would be classified in another international class and the wording “
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detecting drones” does indicate a monitoring service. If the changes below are acceptable, I will issue an
examiner's amendment accordingly (changes required are bolded and only the class entries requiring
amendment have been included for brevity):

Class 9: Electronic surveillance apparatus, namely electromagnetic spectrum surveillance apparatus in the
nature of {indicate type of goods, e.g., electronic security tags and labels, acoustic tags, magnetic
tags, electronic components of security systems, etc.} ; Mobile radio receiving apparatus , namely,
mobile radios

Class 45: Electronic monitoring services for security purposes in the field of electromagnetic spectrum ,
namely, monitoring of drones for protecting personal property

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

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
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